STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@et. gov
www.ct.gov/cse

June 18, 2012

Keith R. Ainsworth, Esq.

Evans Feldman & Amsworth, L.L.C.
P.O.Box 1694

New Haven, CT 06507-1694

RE: DOCKET NO. 427 — North Atlantic Towers, LLC and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC
application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility located at one of two sites: 171 Short
Beach Road, Branford, or 82 Short Beach Road, East Haven, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Ainsworth:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your responses to the enclosed questions no later than
July 3, 2012, To help expedite the Council’s review, please file individual responses as soon as they are
available, if applicable.

Please forward an original with15 copies and a .pdf copy to this office. In accordance with the State Solid
Waste Management Plan, the Council is requesting that all filings be submitted on recyclable paper,
primarily regular weight white office paper. Please avoid using beavy stock paper, colored paper, and
metal or plastic binders and separators. Fewer copies of bulk material may be provided as appropriate. A
list of parties and intervenors dated June 14, 2012, is enclosed.

Yours very truly,
Vo,
U{“\imbb

Linda Roberts
Executive Director

¢:  Council Members
Parties and Intervenors
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Docket No. 427
Pre-Hearing Questions for Town of Branford
Set One

Pt

1. Why did the Town of Branford not pursue a lease with NAT & AT&T at the Orchard House
property at 345 Shore Drive?

2. Inthe Application to Intervene to the Council, dated June 14, 2012, page 2, number 2, please 7
identify the specific scenic areas that would be impacted by the proposed tower.

3. Inthe Application to Intervene to the Council, dated June 14, 2012, page 2, number 5, please
provide more information/specifications regarding the following terms used: antenna combining

technology, closer spacing, and close mounting.

4. What stealth application and tower beight would be acceptable to the Town of Branford at the 171
Short Beach Road location?
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